Shelton Vance
L.~~~

From: Holloway, David <DHollow1@wm.com>
Sent: Thursday, December 12, 2019 4:38 PM

To: Danny Lee; Shelton Vance

Cc Cowen, Kathryn; Nance, Christopher
Subject: Holiday Schedule

Attachments: Copy of Christmas 2019 New Years 2020.xlIsx

Merry Christmas and Happy New Year

David Holloway
Gulf Coast Public Sector Solutions
dhollow1@wm.com

Waste Management
1450 Country Club Drive
Jackson, MS 39209

Tel 601923 5144

Cell 601 750 3720

Fax 601 605 4772

Recycling is a good thing. Please recycle any printed emails.



Madison County Christmas
Madison County Waste Routes will run 1 day behind Wednesday Routes 12/25 will run Thursday 26th, Thursday Routes will run Friday 27th, Friday Routes will run Saturday 28th. *

City of Ridgeland Waste Routes Wednesday 12/25 will be collected on there next collection day Saturday 12/28/2019
City of Ridgeland Recyle on 12/25 will be made up Saturday the 28th.
City of Ridgeland Recycle 12/28 will not be affected

City of Madison will not be affected.
City of Flora will not be affected.

Madison County New Years
Madison County Waste Routes will run 1 day behind Wednesday Routes 01/01/20 will run Thursday 2nd, Thursday Routes will run Friday 3rd, Friday Routes will run Saturday 4th.

City of Ridgeland Waste Routes Wednesday01/01/20 will be collected on there next collection day Saturday 01/04/20
City of Ridgeland Recyle on 01/01/20 will be made up Saturday the 4th.
City of Ridgeland Recycle 01/04/20 will not be affected

City of Madison will not be affected.
City of Flora will not be affected.



